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From: WealthCounsel Members Listserv

To: WealthCounsel Members Listserv

Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Real Life Problems with Legal Zoom Documents
Date: Sunday, November 5, 2017 7:48:03 PM
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I had a client who prepared a Legal Zoom trust intending to leave everything to his youngest child
from a second marriage, and nothing to the older children from a previous marriage. In the Legal
Zoom interview, he just named the youngest child as his child, and did not name the older children
at all, even to disinherit. As | recall, asking if someone should be disinherited was not (and maybe is
not) part of the Legal Zoom interview, because it may trigger questions about what that means.

Fortunately, | was able to correct the problem by redoing the trust and naming the older children,
then excluding them in the trust document, heading off a likely challenge in the future.

Sent by:

Robert P. Bergman, Attorney at Law
(Certified Specialist, Estate Planning, Trust & Probate Law, State Bar of California Board of
Legal Specialization)
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Law Offices of Robert P. Bergman

1777 Saratoga Avenue, Suite 208

San Jose, CA 95129-5208

(408) 247-0444 (office) / (408) 416-4591 (fax)
www.lawbob.com / rpb@Ilawbob.com
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NOTICE: This communication may contain client privileged and/or confidential
information, including material protected and governed by the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Confidential Medical
Information Act (CMIA) of the State of California). If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited.
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If you have received this communication in error, please advise the sender by return
email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or
disclosing the contents.

DISCLAIMER: 1 do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the
transmission of this message. Unless | have been formally retained by a signed fee
agreement on file, nothing contained in this e-mail shall be construed as legal advice,
including any tax advice of any kind.

From: WealthCounsel Members Listserv [mailto:Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2017 6:12 PM

To: WealthCounsel Members Listserv

Subject: [WCMLS]Real Life Problems with Legal Zoom Documents

Colleagues,

I'm working on a seminar for financial advisors and one area | will focus on is how they can
answer their clients who don't see the need to visit with a qualified attorney when they can just
go to Legal Zoom.

I'm wondering if any of you have any real life examples regarding how a legal zoom
instrument failed to do what the individual or family intended?

Thanks in advance.

David

MEeRreDITH LAWw FirMm, PC
10200 Grogan’s Mill Rd., Suite 220

The Woodlands, TX 77380

Web: Meredith Law Firm, PC
Email: david@meredith-law.com

Phone: 832-259-0777
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